UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION Il
799 ROCSEVELT ROAD

GLEN ELLYN, ILLINOIS 60137

MAR 0 8 1984 *

MEMORANDUM FOR: J. A. Hind, Director, Division of Radiolocical and
Materials Safety Programs
R. L. Spessard, Director, Division of Engineering
D. J. Dougherty, Director, Division of Resource Management
and Adrinistration

FROM: C. E. Norelius, Director, Division of Project and Resident
Programs
SUBJECT: REVISED SALP 4 SCHEDULE - MIDLAND

Incorrect target dates were entered in the December 19, 1983 SALP Schedule
for the Midland site. Please replace the dates you now have with the
following: .

4/1/83-9/30/84 SALP Assessment Period

10/22/84 - SALP Inputs Due to PSS

11/19/84 - Preliminary Draft to SALP Board

11/27/84 - SALP Board Meetfn

12/12/84 - Preliminary SALP Report to Licensee

12/20/84 -  SALP Licensee Meeting (to be arranged with
licensee by J. Harrison)

1/9/85 - Licensee Comments Due

1/29/85 - Final SALP Report Issued
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C. E. Norelius, Director
Division of Project and Resident
Programs

i W temes, AEQD

G. W. McCorkle, Nm3S
J. M. Taylor, IE

. L. Jordan, IE

. G. Partlow, IE

. Sucharski, IMS

. Adensam, NRR

. Hood, LPM, NRR

omrcam

8408150732 840718
PDR FOIA :
RCIEB4-96 PDR -



DEC 19 1983

Addressees Memorandum dated

J. Shapker, Harb'le HiN
C. Brovv;. Monticello

R11I Resident Inspectors (continued)
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